From: Trials

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 2:22 PM

To: Allan Bullwinkel; Trials

Cc: joe.edell.ipr@fischllp.com; Adam Allgood; scott.mckeown@ropesgray.com; James
Batchelder; Mark Rowland; Andrew Radsch; Michael Heim

Subject: RE: Request for Conference Call - IPR2020-00335, -00336, -00337, -00485

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Counsel,

The Board grants Patent Owner’s unopposed request for an extension of time due to the COVID-19 outbreak for filing its
Preliminary Responses in IPR2020-00335, IPR2020-00336, [IPR2020-00337, and IPR2020-00485, and we extend the
due date for these Preliminary Responses to June 12, 2020, pursuant to Section I(3) of the “Notice of Extended Waiver of
Patent-Related Timing Deadlines under the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act and Other Relief
Available to Patent Applications and Patentees.” There is no need for a call at this time.

Regards,

Andrew Kellogg,

Supervisory Paralegal

Patent Trial and Appeal Board
USPTO

(571)272-7822

From: Allan Bullwinkel <abullwinkel@hpcllp.com>

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 5:27 PM

To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>

Cc: joe.edell.ipr@fischllp.com; Adam Allgood <adam.allgood @fischllp.com>; scott.mckeown@ropesgray.com; James
Batchelder <James.Batchelder@ropesgray.com>; Mark Rowland <mark.rowland@ropesgray.com>; Andrew Radsch
<andrew.radsch@ropesgray.com>; Michael Heim <mheim@hpclip.com>

Subject: Request for Conference Call - IPR2020-00335, -00336, -00337, -00485

Dear Board,

Counsel for Packet Intelligence respectfully requests a conference call to discuss the request for extension submitted via
email on May 4 regarding preliminary responses in the following related IPRs: IPR2020-00335, IPR2020-00336, IPR2020-
00337, and IPR2020-00485.

In that request, Patent Owner requested a 29-day extension of time to file its preliminary responses in the related IPRs.
These responses are currently due on May 14. The basis for the request for extension relates to difficulties due to the
COVID-19 outbreak. Petitioners do no oppose the requested extension.

Patent Owner has conferred with counsel for Petitioners. All parties are available Tuesday (5/12) after 3:30 PM ET and
Wednesday (5/13) between 1 and 3:00 PM ET.

Cinraral
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Allan Bullwinkel

Heim, Payne & Chorush, LLP
713-221-2024
abullwinkel@hpcllp.com

This message, including any attachments, is a PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL communication. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify me of the delivery error by replying to this message, and then delete it from your system, and recognize that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the information contained in or attached to this message is prohibited. Thank you.
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